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From: Park, Kelly <Kelly.Park@kingcounty.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2023 10:36 AM
To: ZZGrp, KCSO PCT5 <PCT5@kingcounty.gov>
Cc: Bristol Ellington <bellington@shorelinewa.gov>; Pollie McCloskey
<pmccloskey@shorelinewa.gov>; John Norris <jnorris@shorelinewa.gov>; Christina Arcidy
<carcidy@shorelinewa.gov>; Marenco, Jose E <Jose.Marenco@kingcounty.gov>; Tavia Tan
<ttan@shorelinewa.gov>; Eric Bratton <ebratton@shorelinewa.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] weekly message from the Chief
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Shoreline. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
 
Happy Thursday!
 
We have been taking full advantage of any chance to partner with our schools, businesses, and
houses or worship to make our precinct a safer place. This week was no exception! On Monday, Cpt.
Meyer, Sgt. Fitchett, and I met with Mr. Singh, the owner of the Days Inn and the 76 Station to
discuss recent concerns and an uptick in criminal activity. They were more than open and receptive
to working together to solve the issues they have been experiencing. Cpt, Meyer and I then met with
Crista Ministries and Kings Schools. They are a huge advocate for us and looking for better ways to
support our efforts and improve their emergency planning. The day ended with another meeting
with President Kahn from Shoreline College and the CMO. President Kahn has been so appreciative
of our community outreach partnership and our future planning for more opportunities.
 

Today and tomorrow, I will be meeting with every 9th grade health student at Shorewood HS during
their May Health and Safety Curriculum month. Getting back into our public schools for these
opportunities for positive engagement with the staff and students has not been an easy task. This is
very encouraging.
 
Good news! I received confirmation yesterday that the next round of Sergeants promotions is set
for June! The next five on the list (to include our very own Cedric Brookens) will soon be getting the
call.
 

MORE good news! Executive Leadership confirmed retro pay will reflect on your May 25th paycheck.
 
A special thank you to Sgt. Fitchett for organizing the department wide TruNarc in person training

mailto:pmccloskey@shorelinewa.gov
mailto:hcostello@shorelinewa.gov

BENEFITS OF STAYING HYDRATED

FLUID BALANCE @ @ MUSCLE FUEL

FATIGUE uusm y, X clum SKIN

BLOOD NORMALIZER PRODUCTIVITY BOOST

CALORIE CONTROL

BRAIN BOOST JOINTS GREASER

TOXIC REMOVER









that was held Monday when he was supposed to still be on vacation.
 
CONGRATULATIONS to Sgt. Salter for what I understand was a very successful SWAT Basic Training
Week. As always, Sgt. Salter not only put in the work but was a standout for his humility and
willingness to lead forward all week long.
 
We cannot thank CSO Corona enough for the work she has been putting into our social media
efforts. Numerous people have reached out with compliments on the increased communication,
content, and beautiful graphics. Here is just one example of her work if you have not already had the
chance to see it:
 

 
STAY HYDRATED
 
As we move into this beautiful summer weather, please make sure you are staying hydrated. The
Mayo Clinic recommends we drink a minimum 8 glasses of water per day. With all of our gear and
the increased heat and perspiration, please make sure you are taking care of yourselves.
 

 
Thank you all. BE SAFE.



 
Chief Kelly Park
17500 N Midvale, Shoreline, WA 98133
Police Department | City of Shoreline | Teams: 206-477-3095
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